
106 Jones Street • P.O. Box 477 • Watertown, WI 53094-0477 • Phone 920.262.4060  
Opportunity Runs Through It 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 

Jaynellen J. Holloway, P.E. 

920.262.4050 

Ritchie M. Piltz 

920.262.4034 

Maureen McBroom, ENV SP 

920-206-4264 

Secretary, Wanda Fredrick 

920.262.4368 

Andrew Beyer, P.E. 

920.262.4052 

  
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

 

MEMO 

TO:  Chairperson Fred Smith and Committee Members  

FROM: Jaynellen J. Holloway, P.E. 

DATE:  March 30, 2023 

RE: Public Safety and Welfare Committee Wednesday, April 5, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

Review and take possible action: Street light request on 800 block of West Street 
 
BACKGROUND:  

Engineering received a request from the resident of 838 West Street for a street light located in the public right-

of-way near their residence. The requester believes that an additional street light is needed to adequately light 

the 800 block of West Street and improve public safety. A summary email message and site map are attached 

as a reference.   

   

Enclosed:  

Email message 

Site map 


